
Tmnsmitred Via fieri-zsghr Deitver): 

November 18,2003 

Mr. Bryan Olson 
EPA Project Coordtnator 
U.S. Entr~ronmental Protection Agency 
EPA New England 
One Congress Street. Su~tc  1 100 
Boston, MassachuseMs 02 1 14-2023 

Re: GE-PittsfieldntIousatonic River Site 
Former Oxbow Areas A and C (GECD410) 
Proposal for Additional Supplemental Pre-Design Soil Sampling 

Dear Mr. Olson: 

In August 2003, the General Electnc Companq (GE) submitted to the U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPX) a document titled Pre-Deszgn Investzgation Reportfor the Former Oxbow Areas A and C 
Rernoval Action (PDI Report). The PDT Report included the results of pre-deslgn soil investigations 
conducted by GE and EPA and provided an assessment regarding the overall adequacy of the pre-design 
results to support future Removal DesigniRemoval Action (RDIRA) act~vitres. Based on that assessment, 
GE proposed in the PDI Report to perform certain supplemental soil lnvestlgations and present the results 
to EPA in a Supplemental PD1 report. EPA cond~tionally approved the PDI Report (and the proposed 
supplemental sampling) in a letter dated October 20, 2003. The cond~tlonal approval letter also required 
that GE propose add~tlonal supplemental sampling near the southwest bounday of the RAA and in the 
\lcmlty of the former Elm Street Mobil Site. Thls letter proposes that additional supplemental samplrng. 

Revlew of GE's PDI sampling data, as well as data from previous invest~gat~ons conducted by others 
related to the former Elm Street Mobil Slte, mdicates that certaln surface so11 samples m thls area contain 
polychlorinated b~phenyls (PCBs) at conceneatlons greater than 2 parts per million (pprn). Therefore. as 
descr~bed below, addrtional so11 sampling 1s proposed to further assess the presence of PCBs. 

A. Proposed Additional Pre-Design Sampling 

To further assess the presence of PCBs 1n soils near the southwest boundary of the KAA and the fonner 
Eim Street Mob11 Srte, GE proposes the foiIowmg additional supplementai samplmg for PCBs. The 
arrached F~gure I shows the portion of Former O x b o ~ ~  Areas '4 and G rrielanr to ehls proposed sarnplmg. 
T'nerefore, the figure slio~vs the nrKr samplmg locat~ons proposed m this letter. as weil as those 
supplemental sarnpies proposed m the PDI Report that are located In t h ~ s  same area. Figure 1 does riot 
shot% the suppiemental samples proposed In the PDI Report: to be taken &om other ponions of Former 
Oxbow Areas X and C.  

Pre-den@ so:] results rndrcate PCB concentrat:ons greater than 2 ppm in surface (0- to I - foot depth) sod 
samples coilecred at the R;Lil,l I -XZ and RAXI I-X8 locatlo~s at the southticest part of Parcel 18-23-5 
Therefore. as shoir,~~ on F:glire I. CE proposes to advance s~ibsurhci: bonngs approx~mately 10 feet south 
of these locailons at R A A I  1-X5S and RAAT I-XSS. These bonngs u-i'ii be advanced ro a total depth of 
l5  feet and sod samples wrll be collected at the depth increments appropriate for commerc~aI~~ndus&iaI 
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propeales (O- to I-foot, I -  to 3-ker, 3- to &feet, 6- to 10-feet, and 10- to 15-feet). Inlrially, PCB analysis 
will be perfomled for the 0- to l-foot and 1- to 3-litor so11 samples from these bonngs. .r\JlaIysts of 
samples from deeper depth increments in the bonngs wlli be conducted ( ~ f  needed) based the results of 
the upper depth Increments (e.g., ~f the PCB results for the f - to 3-foot deprh rncrement are greater than 2 
ppm, a sample from the 3- to 6-foot depth increment wlll then be analyzed and t h ~ s  process tvili contrnue 
In the boring untd the depth Increment at wh~ch PCB results are less than 2 ppm). 

Results for surface (O- to 1- foot depth) soil samples collected by others at locatrons SB-315 through SB- 
32 1 at the southern part of the former Elm Streer .Mob11 Slte (Parcel 18-23-5) ind~cate that concennations 
of PCBs are greater than 2 ppm In these samples. Therelitre, as shown on Flgure 1, GE proposes to 
advance a senes of subsurface bonngs approximately 15 feet south of these locat~ons at W l  I-W 1 SE 
and RU11 -X2 through KiLA 1 l -X4. S~rnilar to the supplemental samples proposed above. these bonngs 
will be advanced to a total depth of I5  feet and soil samples will be collected at depth increments 
appropnate for comercia1:industnal properties. Again, PCB analysis w ~ l l  be performed mitial1y for the 
0- to l-foot and 1- to 3-foot soil samples from these bonngs. The lower samples will be subject to PCB 
analysls on an iterative basis, depending on the results of the upper intervals as descnbed above. 

All of the supplemental samples will be collected, analyzed, and validated as specified in the approved 
FSPiQAPP. 

B, Future Activities and Schedule 

GE will Initiate the supplemental fieldwork for the former Oxbow Areas A and C wlthln 30 days from 
obtaining approval of the supplemental sampling proposed m this letter. The results of this sampllng will 
be incorporated into the SupplementaI PDI Report, which is due to the EPA by ApriI 20,2004. 

Please contact Dick Gates or me with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

/ O ~ J  
Andrew T. Silfer, P.E. 
GE Project Coordinator 
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